

PENNZOIL COMPANY

Mississippi Chemical Corp.
May 12, 1987
Page 2

Since one of our leases will expire on June 1, 1987 if we are not drilling over the expiration of the secondary term of said lease, your prompt response to this request will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

PENNZOIL COMPANY

Lonnie L. Whitfield

Lonnie L. Whitfield
District Landman

LLW:jt

Enclosures

cc: ✓ State of New Mexico
Energy & Minerals Department
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 68241-1980

Donald E. Caussey
Ken Stanaland
George SanFilippo
Joel Pettit

Permission is granted to drill and we hereby waive any objections pursuant to the drilling of the above referenced well.

MISSISSIPPI CHEMICAL CORP.

By: _____

RECEIVED

MAY 18 1981

OCD

HOBBS OFFICE